
STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 3L~L~eecRonr 

BURBERRY LIMITED and BURBERRY USA, Pn cnr 3997 
) 2007 Civ. 

Plaintiffs, ) 

v. COMPLAINT 
) (JuryTrial Demanded) 

DESIGNERS IMPORTS, INC., 

Defendant. ~;·I~3C 
Plaintiffs Burberry Limited and Burberry USA ("Burberry" or "Plaintiffs") complain and 

allege against Defendant Designers Imports, Inc. ("Designers Imports" or "Defendant") as 

follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

In this Complaint, Burberry seeks injunctive relief and damages pursuant to 

Sections 32, 43(a) and 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~~ 1114, 1125(a) and (c), Sections 

349 and 360- 1 of the New York General Business Law, and the common law of the State of New 

York. 

2. Defendant has, on multiple occasions, offered purportedly authentic discount 

Burbeny merchandise on its website, www.designersimports.com, that is in fact counterfeit 

and/or otherwise infringes upon Burberry's rights. 

3. For approximately a century, Burberry has devoted substantial resources to 

promoting the goodwill of its principal trademarks, including its BURBERRY~ name, 

BURBERRY CHECK and the Burberry equestrian knight on horseback (the "EQUESTRIAN 
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PARTIES 

9. Plaintiff Burberry Limited is a corporation duly organized and existing under the 

laws of the United Kingdom with a principal place of business at I 8-22 Haymarket, SWIY 4DQ, 

United Kingdom. 

10. Plaintiff Burberry USA, a sister company of Plaintiff Burberry Limited, is located 

at 1350 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019. Burberry USA manages the 

trademarks~ owned by Burberry Limited in North America, including the Burberry Trademarks. 

11. Upon information and belief, Defendant Designers Imports is a New York 

corporation with offices at 1117 Route 17M, Suite 2, Monroe, New York 10950 and II Lake 

Street, No. 201, Monroe, New York 10950. Designers Imports sells apparel and accessories 

online at discounted prices. 

BACKGROUND 

A. Plaintiffs' Famous Trademarks and Products 

12. Plaintiffs' predecessor in interest, Mr. ThomasBurberry, opened an outfitters 

shop in Hampshire, United Kingdom, over 150 years ago, in 1856. The BURBERRYB name 

has been used in commerce continuously since that time. 

13. The BURBERRY CHECK trademark -- a distinctive red, camel, black and white 

check pattern -- was introduced by Mr. Burberry's company in the 1920's and has been used on 

various products over the years, including handbags, clothing, luggage, umbrellas and other 

items. A photograph showing the BURBERRY CHECK is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

14. The BURBERRY CHECK has been continuously used in both the original colors 

and other color combinations for over three-quarters of a century. 

Case 1:07-cv-03997-PAC     Document 1      Filed 05/22/2007     Page 2 of 69



The EQUESTRIAN KNIGHT DEVICE, as shown in the attached Exhibit B, was 

introduced by Mr. Burberry's company and has been used on numerous products for 

approximately a century since its introduction. 

16. Burberry is responsible for designing and/or licensing, assembling, finishing, 

marketing and selling in interstate commerce high quality handbags, clothes, footwear, scanres, 

luggage, watches, eyeglasses, sunglasses, jewelry, cosmetics, writing instruments and many 

other products. 

17. Burberry's merchandise is sold in high-end department stores, luxury boutiques, 

BURBERRYB stores, online'at Burberry.com and other authorized retail establishments. 

18. Burberry is the exclusive distributor or licensor in the United States of Burberry 

merchandise that bears the Burberry Trademarks. The Burberry Trademarks have thus been used 

by Burberry on, and in connection with, the advertising and sale of Burberry's products, 

including coats, jackets and shirts, in interstate and intrastate commerce, including commerce in 

the State of New York and in this judicial district. Burberry owns numerous federal registrations 

for the Burberry Trademarks, as listed in Exhibit C. Copies of the records showing these 

registrations with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office ("PTO") are attached as Exhibits D-N. 

19. These registrations for the Burberry Trademarks are in full force and effect and 

many have become incontestable pursuant to 15 U.S.C. ~ 1065. 

20. Burberry has used the Burberry Trademarks for many years on and in connection 

with BURBERRYB merchandise. 

21. The Burberry Trademarks identify high quality products originating with 

Burberry. Burbeny has expended millions of dollars in advertising BURBERRYB products and 

has made substantial investments in protecting its marks and logos. 
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Defendant has offered for sale and/or sold merchandise displaying spurious 

designations that are identical to, or substantially indistinguishable from, Plaintiffs' Burbeny 

Trademarks on goods for which the Burberry Trademarks are registered, including coats, jackets 

and shirts. Defendant has used these spurious designations in connection with the advertising, 

sale, offering for sale and distribution of goods for its own personal financial gain. 

29. Burberry has not authorized Defendant's use of the Burberry Trademarks to 

advertise, offer for sale, sell and distribute Defendant's counterfeit products. 

30. Defendant's unauthorized advertising, offering for sale and sale of counterfeit 

goods that use the Burberry Trademarks constitute Defendant's use of Plaintiffs' registered 

Burbeny Trademarks in commerce. 

31. Defendant's unauthorized use of the Burberry Trademarks is likely to: 

(a) cause confusion, mistake and deception; 

(b) cause the public to believe that Defendant's counterfeit products are 
authorized, sponsored or approved by Plaintiffs or that Defendant is 
affiliated, connected or associated with or in some way related to 
Plaintiffs; and 

(c) result in Defendant unfairly benefiting ~-om Plaintiffs' goodwill and 
reputation, to the substantial and irreparable injury of the public, Plaintiffs 
and the Burberry Trademarks and the substantial goodwill represented 
thereby. 

32. Defendant's acts as described in this Complaint constitute trademark 

counterfeiting in violation of Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1 1 14. 

33. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 

determined. 
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TWO 

INFRINGEMENT OF REGISTERED TRADEMARKS 

UNDER SECTION 32 OF THE LANHAM ACT 

34. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs I through 33 above. 

35. Section 32(1)(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1114(l)(a), prohibits any person 

from using in commerce, without the consent of the registrant: 

any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation of a 
registered mark in connection with the sale, offering for sale, 
distribution, or advertising of any goods or services on or in 
connection with which such use is likely to cause confusion, or to 
cause mistake, or to deceive.... 

36. The Burbeny Trademarks are federally-registered. These marks are fanciful and 

arbitrary and are associated in the mind of the public uniquely with Plaintiffs. 

37. Based on Burberry's extensive advertising, sales and the popularity of its high 

quality products, the Burberry Trademarks have also acquired secondary meaning so that the 

public associates these trademarks exclusively with Burberry. 

38. Defendant uses the Burberry Trademarks in U.S. commerce in connection with 

Defendant's sale, distribution and advertising of its counterfeit goods, despite the fact that they 

are the exclusive property of Plaintiffs. 

39. Defendant has intentionally used Plaintiffs' registered trademarks without 

Burberry's consent or authorization. Defendant's use, including in the sale and distribution of 

infringing products in interstate commerce, is likely to cause confusion and/or mistake in the 

minds of the public, leading the public to believe that Defendant's products emanate or originate 

f~om Plaintiffs, or that Plaintiffs have approved, sponsored or otherwise associated themselves 

with Defendant or its counterfeit products bearing the Burbeny Trademarks. 
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Defendant's unauthorized use of the Burberry Trademarks as set forth above has 

resulted in Defendant unfairly benefiting from Plaintiffs' advertising and promotion and fr~om the 

Burberry Trademarks, all to the substantial and irreparable injury of the public, Plaintiffs and the 

Burberry Trademarks and the substantial goodwill represented thereby. 

41. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 

determined. 

COUNT THREE 

FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN, TRADE NAME, 
INFRINGEMENT, AND FALSE DESCRIPTION AND 

REPRESENTATION UNDER SECTION 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT 

42. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 41 above. 

43, Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ I 125(a), provides that: 

Any person who, on or in connection with any goods or services, . 
.. uses in commerce any word, term, name, symbol, or device, or 
any combination thereof, or any false designation of origin, false or 
misleading description of fact, or false or misleading 
representation of fact, which 

(I) is likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to 
deceive as to the affiliation, connection, or association of such 
person with another person, or as to the origin, sponsorship, or 
approval of his or her goods, services, or commercial activities by 
another person, or (2) in commercial advertising or promotion, 
misrepresents the nature, characteristics, qualities, or geographic 
origin of his or her or another person's goods, servides, or 
commercial activities,... 

shall be liable in a civil action by any person who believes that he 
or she is or is likely to be damaged by such act. 

44. By making unauthorized use, in interstate commerce, of the Burberry 

Trademarks, Defendant has used a "false designation of origin" that is likely to cause confusion, 

Case 1:07-cv-03997-PAC     Document 1      Filed 05/22/2007     Page 6 of 69



or deception as to the affiliation or connection of Defendant with Burberry and as to the 

sponsorship or approval of Defendant's services by Burbeny, in violation of Section 43(a) of the 
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1125(a). 

45. Defendant has used, in connection with its sale ofgoods, false designations of 

origin and false and misleading descriptions and representations, including the Burberry 

Trademarks, which tend falsely to describe the origin, sponsorship, association or approval by 
Plaintiffs of the counterfeit goods sold by Defendant. 

46. Defendant's sale of counterfeit goods, which make use of one or more of the 

Burberry Trademarks, causes confusion and mistake, deceives and misleads the purchasing 

public, trades upon Burberry's high quality reputation, and improperly appropriates to Defendant 

the valuable trademark rights of Plaintiffs. 

47. Defendant's acts constitute the use in commerce of false designations of origin 

and false and/or misleading descriptions or representations, tending to describe and/or represent, 

in a false or misleading fashion, Defendant's products as those of Plaintiffs in viblation of 

Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1125(a). 

48. Defendant's wrongful acts will continue unless enjoined by this Court. 

49. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 
determined. 

COUNT FOUR 
DILUTION UNDER 

SECTION 43(6) OF THE LANHAM ACT 

50. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 49 above. 

51. Plaintiffs are the exclusive owners of the Burberry Trademarks nationwide. 
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Plaintiffs' Burberry Trademarks are famous and distinctive within the meaning of 

Section 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1125(c). 

53. The BURBERRYB mark, and BURBERRY CHECK and EQUESTRIAN 

KNIGHT DEVICE shown as Exhibits A and B hereto, are all inherently distinctive marks that 

have been in use for many years nationwide and play a prominent role in Plaintiffs' marketing, 

advertising and the popularity of their products across many different media. These marks 

became famous since long before Defendant began using confusingly similar marks on 

counterfeit merchandise in interstate commerce on its Internet site. Burberry's trademarks have 

garnered widespread publicity and public recognition in New York and elsewhere nationwide. 

To enhance its rights further, Burberry has obtained several federal registrations, entitling it to 

nationwide rights in the BURBERRY~ mark, BURBERRY CHECK and EQUESTRIAN 

KNIGHT DEVICE. 

54. Defendant's sale of counterfeit goods that use the Burberry Trademarks 

constitutes commercial use in commerce of the Burberry Trademarks. Burberry has not 

authorized or licensed this use. 

55. Consumers are likely to purchase Defendant's counterfeit products in the 

erroneous belief that Defendant is associated with, sponsored by or affiliated with Burberry, or 

that Burberry is the source of those products. Defendant's use of the Burberry Trademarks 

actually dilutes, or is likely to dilute, the distinctive quality of those marks and lessens the 

capacity of the Burberry Trademarks to identify and distinguish Burberry's goods. Defendant's 

unlawfUl use of the Burberry Trademarks in connection with inferior, counterfeit goods also 

tarnishes the Burberry Trademarks and causes blurring in the minds of consumers between 
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and Defendant, as well as between Burberry and the counterfeit goods, thereby 

lessening the value of the Burberry Trademarks as unique identifiers of BURBERRY~ products. 

56. By the acts described in Paragraphs 1 through 55, Defendant has intentionally and 

willfully diluted, or is likely to dilute, the distinctive quality of the famous Burberry Trademarks 

in violation of Section 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1 125(c). 

57. Defendant's wrongful acts will continue unless enjoined by this Court. 

58. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to the 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 

determined. 

COUNT FIVE 

DECEPTIVE ACTS AND PRACTICES UNDER 

SECTION 349 OF NEW YORK GENERAL BUSINESS LAW 

59. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 58 above. 

60. Through its advertisement, offering for sale and/or sale of counterfeit products 

bearing the Burberry Trademarks, Defendant has engaged in consumer-oriented conduct that has 

adversely affected the public interest of New York and has resulted in injury to consumers in 

New York. 

61. Defendant's deceptive acts or practices, as described in the paragraph above, are 

materially misleading. Upon information and belief, these acts or practices have deceived or 

have a tendency to deceive a material segment of the public to whom Defendant has directed its 

marketing activities, and both the public and Burberry have been injured thereby. 

62. By the acts described in Paragraphs 1 through 61, Defendant has willfully 

engaged in deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of business and furnishing of services in 

violation of Section 349 of the New York General Business Law. 
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Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 

determined. 

COUNT SIX 

DILUTION AND LII<ELIHOOD OF INJURY 
TO BUSINESS REPUTATION UNDER 

SECTION 360-1 OF NEW YORK GENERAL BUSINESS LAW 

64. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 63 above. 

65. Plaintiffs are the exclusive owners of the Burberry Trademarks nationwide, 

including in New York. 

66. Through prominent, long and continuous use in commerce, including commerce 

within New York, Plaintiffs' Burberry Trademarks have become and continue to be famous and 

distinctive, since long before Defendant's sale and/or offering for sale of the counterfeit 

merchandise at issue here. 

67. Consumers are likely to purchase Defendant's counterfeit products in the 

erroneous belief that Defendant is associated with, sponsored by, or affiliated with Burberry, or 

that Burberry is the source of those products. Defendant's use of the Burberry Trademarks 

dilutes the distinctive quality of those marks and lessens the capacity of such marks to identify 

and distinguish Burberry's goods. Defendant's unlawful use of the Burbeny Trademarks in 

connection with inferior, counterfeit goods also tarnishes the Burberry Trademarks and causes 

blurring in the minds of consumers between Burberry and the Defendant, thereby lessening the 

value of the Burbeny Trademarks as unique identifiers of BURBERRYB products. 
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By the acts described in Paragraphs 1 through 67, Defendant has diluted the 

distinctiveness of Plaintiffs' marks and caused a likelihood of harm to Plaintiffs' business 

reputation in violation of Section 360-1 of the New York General Business Law. 

69. Defendant's wrongfUl acts will continue unless enjoined by this Court. 

70. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 
determined. 

COUNT SEVEN - 
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT UNDER COMMON LAW 

71. Burbeny hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs I through 70 above. 

72. Plaintiffs own all right, title and interest in and to the Burberry Trademarks as 

described above, including all common law rights in such marks. 

73. The counterfeit products sold by Defendant incorporate imitations ofPlaintiffs' 

common law trademarks. Such unauthorized use by Defendant of Plaintiffs' common law 

trademarks constitutes trademark infringement and is likely to cause confusion and mistake in 

the minds of the trade and the purchasing public as to the source of the products and to cause 

purchasers mistakenly to believe that such products are Burberry's authentic goods, or that 

Burberry endorsed, licensed or sponsored those goods. 

74. Upon information and belief, Defendant has appropriated one or more of 

Burbeny's common law trademarks, causing confusion, mistake, and deception as to the source 

of its goods. Defendant "palms off' its goods as those of Burberry, improperly trading upon 

Burberry's goodwill and Burberry's valuable rights in and to the Burberry Trademarks. 
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Upon information and belief, Defendant committed the above alleged acts 

willfully, in bad faith, and in conscious disregard of Plaintiffs' rights, and Plaintiffs are therefore 

entitled to exemplary and punitive damages pursuant to the common law of the State of New 

York in an amount sufficient to punish, deter and make an example of Defendant. 

76. By the acts described in Paragraphs 1 through 75, Defendant has engaged in 

trademark infringement in violation of the common law of the State of New York. 

77. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 

determined. 

COUNT EIGHT 

UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER COMMON LAW 

78. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realieges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 77 above. 

79. Defendant palms off its goods as those of Burberry, improperly trading upon 

Burberry's goodwill and Burberry's valuable rights in and to the Burberry Trademarks. 

Consumers are mistakenly led to believe that Burberry is the source of Defendant's goods or that 

Defendant endorsed, licensed or is otherwise affiliated with Burberry. 

80. Upon information and belief, Defendant committed the above alleged acts 

willfully, in bad faith and in conscious disregard of Burberry's rights, and Burberry is therefore 

entitled to exemplary and punitive damages pursuant to the common law of the State of New 

York in an amount sufficient to punish, deter and make an example of Defendant. 

81. By the acts described in Paragraphs 1 through 80 above, Defendant has engaged 

in unfair competition in violation of the common law of the State of New York. 
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Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 

determined. 

COUNT NINE 

BREACH OF CONTRACT UNDER COMMON LAW 

83. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 82 above. 

84. As stated above, the parties entered into an Agreement in resolution of an earlier 

conflict involving Defendant's sale of counterfeit BURBERRY~ merchandise. That Agreement 

was signed by Burberry Limited on April 12, 2005, and was subsequently amended. The 

Agreement both authorizes Burberry to sue for breach and preserves Burberry's rights to bring 

an action under all applicable trademark laws. Defendant is subject to $1500.00 per day in 

liquidated damages upon breach. 

85. The Agreement between the parties is a valid contract, supported by adequate 

consideration. Burberry has performed its obligations under the contract. 

86. By selling counterfeit merchandise and in~-inging Burberry's rights, Defendant 

has breached the Agreement under New York common law, thereby injuring Burberry. 

Defendant is therefore liable for injunctive relief and liquidated damages in the amount of 

$1500.00 per day. 

COUNT TEN - 

UNJUST ENRICHMENT UNDER COMMON LAW 

87. Burberry hereby incorporates by reference and realleges each and every allegation 

of Paragraphs 1 through 86 above. 
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Upon information and belief, Defendant has been and will continue to be unjustly 

enriched as the result of its unauthorized sales of wearing apparel displaying the Burbeny 

Trademarks, thereby depriving Burberry of revenues it rightfully should receive by virtue of its 

famous trademarks. 

89. By the acts described in Paragraphs I through 88 above, Defendant has retained 

revenues to which it is not equitably or legally entitled, and is thereby unjustly enriched at 

Burberry's expense, in violation of the common law of the State of New York. 

90. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to 

Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are thus damaged in an amount not yet 
determined. 

WHEREFORE, Burberry prays: 

A. Forjudgment that: 

(i) Defendant has violated Section 32(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 
1114(a); 

(ii) Defendant has violated Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 
1125(a); 

(iii) Defendant has violated Section 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 
1125(c); 

(iv) Defendant has engaged in deceptive acts and practices under Section 349 
of the New York General Business Law; 

(v) Defendant has diluted Burberry's marks and caused a likelihood of injury 
to Plaintiffs' business reputation in violation of Section 360-1 of the New 
York General Business Law; 

(vi) Defendant has engaged in trademark infringement under the common law 
ofNew York; 

(vii) Defendant has engaged in unfair competition in violation of the common 
law of New York; 
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Defendant has committed a breach of contract under the common law of 
New York; and 

(ix) Defendant has been unjustly enriched in violation of New York common 
law. 

B. That a preliminary and permanent injunction be issued enjoining and restraining 

Defendant and its officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys and all those in active 

concert or participation with them, ~om: 

(1) Using any reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of the 
Burberry Trademarks to identify any goods not authorized by Burberry; 

(2) Engaging in any course of conduct likely to cau~e confusion, deception or 
mistake, or to injure Burbeny's business reputation or dilute the 
distinctive quality of the Burberry Trademarks; 

(3) Using a false description or representation including words or other 
symbols tending falsely to describe or represent Defendant's unauthorized 
goods as being those of Burberry or sponsored by or associated with 
Burberry and fi-om offering such goods into commerce; 

(4) Further infringing the Burberry Trademarks by distributing, circulating, 
selling, marketing, offering for sale, advertising, promoting, renting, 
displaying or otherwise disposing of any products not authorized by 
Burberry bearing any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or 
colorable imitation of the Burberry Trademarks; 

(5) Using any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable 
imitation of the Burberry Trademarks in connection with the promotion, 
advertisement, display, sale, offering for sale, circulation or distribution of 
any unauthorized products in such fashion as to relate or connect, or tend 
to relate or connect, such products in any way to Burberry, or to any goods 
sold, manufactured, sponsored or approved by, or connected with 
Burberry; 

(6) Making any statement or representation whatsoever, or using any false 
designation of origin or false description, or performing any act, which 
can or is likely to lead the trade or public, or individual members thereof, 
to believe that any products distributed, or sold by Defendant are in any 
manner associated or connected with Burberry, or are sold, manufactured, 
licensed, sponsored, approved or authorized by Burberry; 

(7) Constituting an infringement of any of the Burberry Trademarks or of 
Burberry's rights in said trademarks, or to using or exploiting said 
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or constituting any dilution of Plaintiffs' Burberry 
Trademarks; 

(8) Secreting, destroying, altering, removing, or otherwise dealing with the 
unauthorized products or any books or records that contain any 
information relating to the importing, manufacturing, producing, 
distributing, circulating, selling, marketing, offering for sale, advertising, 
promoting, renting or displaying of all unauthorized products that infringe 
the Burberry Trademarks; and 

(9) Effecting assignments or transfers, forming new entities or associations or 
utilizing any other device for the purpose of circumventing or otherwise 
avoiding the prohibitions set forth in subparagraphs (1) through (8). 

C. That an order be issued directing Defendant to deliver up for destruction to 

Burberry or its designated agent all unauthorized products and advertisements in its possession 

or under its control bearing any of the Burberry Trademarks or any simulation, reproduction, 

counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation thereof pursuant to 15 U.S.C. ~ 1118, and directing 

Defendant to remove from its website, www.designersimports.com, all references to counterfeit 

Burberry products. 

D. That an order be issued directing such other relief as the Court may deem 

appropriate to prevent the trade and public tkom deriving any erroneous impression that any 

products manufactured, sold or otherwise circulated or promoted by Defendant are authorized by 

Burberry or related in any way to Burbeny's products. 

E. For an assessment of the following profits, damages and fees: (i) damages 

suffered by Burberry, trebled, including an award for all profits that Defendant has derived while 

using the Burberry Trademarks, trebled, as well as costs and attorney's fees to the full extent 

provided for by Section 35 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. ~ 1117; (ii) alternatively, that Plaintiffs 

be awarded statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. ~ 1 1 17(c) of up to $1,000,000 for each 

trademark that Defendant has counterfeited and infringed; (iii) profits, damages and fees, to the 

full extent available, pursuant to Sections 349 and 360-1 of the New York General Business Law; 
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actual and punitive damages to the full extent available under the common law; and (v) 

$1 500.00 per day since the date of breach for Burberry's common law breach of contract claim. 

F. For an order requiring Defendant to disseminate corrective advertisements, 

including on its website, www.designersimports.com, in a form approved by the Court, to 

acknowledge its violations of the law hereunder, and to ameliorate the false and deceptive 

impressions produced by such violations. 

G. For costs of suit, and for such other and further relief as the Court shall deem 

appropriate. 

ARNOLD & PORTER LLP 

Anthony Boccanfuso (AB 5403) 
399 Park Avenue 
New York, New York 10022-4690 
(212)715-1000 

Roberta i,. Horton 

Michael Allan 

(pendingpro hac vice) 
555 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
(202) 942-5000 

Counselfor Plairtti~fs 

Dated: May 2~t,2007, 
New York, New York 
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FOR TRIAL BY JURY 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Plaintiffs, pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal 

Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby demand trial by jury for all issues so triable. 

Dated: New York, New York 
May 22, 2007 

Respectfully submitted, 

ARNOLD & PORTER LLP 

By: G~--~-~--~ 
Anthony D. Boccanfuso (AB 5403) 
399 Park Avenue 

New York, New York 10022-4690 
(212) 715-1000 

Roberta L. Horton 

Michael J. Allan 

(pendingpro hac vice) 
555 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
(202) 942-5000 

Courzselfor Plainti~tj~s 
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ExhibitA 
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BURBERRY CBECL( 
TRAD~MAR~ 
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Exhibit B 
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BURBERRY KNI[GHT 

..: . 
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Exhibit C 
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Goods Covered 
Keg. No. Keg. Date 

BUE~ERRY 1,241,222 06/07/1 983 coats, topcoats, jackets, trousers, slacks, 
CHECK waistcoats, skirts, capes, hats, bonnets, 

berets, shirts, scarves, shawls and blouses. 

BURBERRY 1,855, 154 09/20/ I 994 watches, clocks and parts therefore; straps, 
CHECK bracelets for wrist watches, jewelry; 

costume iewelry, tie pins, cuff links 
BURBERRY 2,015.462 11/12/1996 socks 
CHECK 
BURBERY 2,022,789 12/17/1996 suitcases. traveling bags, holdalls, suit and 
CHECK I I · I garment carriers for travel, attach~ cases, 

document cases, briefcases, purses, 
drawstring pouches, wallets, billfolds, 
passport holders, key cases, handbags, 
shoulder bags, credit card cases, business 
card cases, toilet bags sold empty, toilet 
cases sold empty, shaving bags sold empty, 
tie cases for travel, umbrellas and parasols; 
clothing for men and women, namely, 
scarves, pullovers, cardigans, sweaters, 
overcoats, raincoats, shirts, belts; slippers 
for men; golf bags, golf club covers, golf 
ball holders, cases containing golf balls, 
golf tees and golf markers, cases for 
holding score cards, pens and pencils for 
use in golf; traveling comforter, namely, 
fabric blanket-like articles for keeping 
warm, e.g., when traveling in cold' 
climates, dr for use as a stadium blanket 

BURBERRY 2,612,272 08/27/2002 retail services in the fields'of clothing, 
CHECK accessories, shoes, luggage, leather goods 

and 

BURBERRY 2,689,921 02/25/2003 Perfumes, eau de toilettes, body lotion; 
CHECK I I I soaps; personal deodorants; eau de 

parfums; aftershaves; shampoo for the hair 
and for the body; shower gels; bath 

BURBERRY 2,845,852 05/25/2004 Sunglasses, spectacles. optical glasses, 
CHECK fitted frames and lenses for the aforesaid 

goods; cases and holders for the aforesaid 
goods; carrying cases and holders for 

and mobile te 
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Covered 
Trademark 1Reg.No. Reg, Date 
BURBERRY 862,8 16 12/31/1968 1Textile piece goods made of wool, cotton 
KNIGI~ and man-made fibres and combinations of 

these. 

BURBERRY 863.179 01/07/L969 1 coats.topcoats,jackets, suits, breeches, 
KNIGHT trousers, slacks, shorts, riding habits, 

waistcoats, gaiters, leggings, overalls, 
skirts, fur coats, furjackets, capes, hats, 
caps, helmets, bonnets, hoods, toques, 
berets, neckties, stockings, socks, braces, 
suspenders, garters, belts, boots, shoes, 
slippers, sandals, underwear, gloves, shirts, 
collars, pajamas, lingerie, dressing gowns, 
cardigans, sweaters, pullovers, scarves, 
corsetry, foundation garments, brassieres, 
blouses, swimwear, beach robes, dresses, 
skiwear, fishing, waders, and 
handkerchiefs 

BURBERRY 1,622, 186 1 1/ 13/ L 990 1 sunglasses, goggles for protection against 
KNIG~I~ the glare by the sun; spectacles, frames and 

lenses 

BURBERRY 2,512, i 19 11/2712001 Iron-medicated toilet preparations, namely, 
KNIGIFT I I I perfumes, eau de cologne, and toilet water, 

essentialoils for personal use, cosmetic 
preparations for the teeth: and for the hair 
namely; tdothpastes, shampoossl 
conditioners,hair sprays, hair gels. Soaps 
for the body, shower gels and bath gels and 
bath foams; antiperspirants and deodorants; 
shaving DreDarations a~nd 

BURBERRY 2,952,399 11/13/1990 ) sunglasses, combined sunglasses and 
KNIG~FI~ I I goggles, goggles, spectacles, optical 

glasses, fitted frames and lenses for the 
aforesaid goods; cases and holders for the 
aforesaid goods; parts and fittings for all 
the aforesaid goods; computer carrying 
cases and specialty holsters and cases for 

mobile te 
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Z~ 3a-~i)~l Y V~3~Y ~V·V ~C'il 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

United States Patent and Trademark Office 

March 28, 2003 

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 1,241,222 IS 
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND 

EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN 
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES 

PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE. 

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM June 07, 1983 

Ist RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM June 07, 2003 
SECTION 8 & 15 

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: 

BURBERRYLIMITED 

A UNITED KINGDOM CORP 

By Authority of the 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

~a~c~tt 
E.BORNETT 

Certifying Officer 
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r 

N~ 124122~ 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 

This is to certify that the records of the Patent and Trademark Office show that an application 
was filed in said Office for registration of the Mark shown herein. a copy of said Mark and 
pertinent data from the Application being annexed hereto and made a part hereof, 

And there having been due compliance with the requirements of the law and with the 
regulations prescribed by the Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks. 

Upon examination. it appeared that the applicant was entitled to have said Mark registered 
under the Trademark Act of 1944 and the said Mark has been duly registered this day in the 
Patent and Trademark Oflice on the 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

to the registrant named herein. 

This registration shall remain in force for Twenty Years unless sooner terminated is 
piovided by law. 

In Testimony Whereof I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the seal of the Patent 
and Trademark Of~ct to be a~lred this 

seventh dayof June, 1983. 

~LQ~s;t~ 
ACTING COMMISSIONER OF PATENIS AND TBADEMABKS 
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CI,: 25 

Prior U.S. C1.: 39 
Reg. No. 1~241~222 

United States Patent and Trademark Office Be~i·tcnd Jlu. 7 1JU 

TRADEMARg 
PrincipPI ReRigfgr 

.4 

:i:l 

11I Ili;l It;; 

Burknyl Limited (United Kingdom corporation) tan,light brourn, dark brown, black. white, very dark 
38/22 Haymuka 
London. England SWIY 4DQ red dark red, medium red, light rat. dark grey, 

For: COATS. TOP COATS. JACKETS, TROU- modium grey and light grey. 
SERS, SLACKS, WAISTCOATS. SKIRfS, 
CAFES, EATS. See. YI)· BONNEIS, BERETS, SEIBTS, 
SCARVES, SHAWLS AND BLOUSES, in CLASS 
23 ~U.S. CI. 33~ Set. No. 170,890, Ned May 18, 1918. Rne use Mar. i. 1923; in commerce Jul l. 1914. 

The designated colors are a feature of the mark 
and the colors and shades of colors me light tan, dark HENRY S. UIL.~Eumining Attorney 
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~a~a~·;w~.8E! ~e~C~e~i~s3 s~I~ ~0~5 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

United States Patent and Trademark Office 

April 30, 2004 

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 1,855,154 IS 
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN 
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES 
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE. 

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM September 20, 1994 
SECTION 8 4 15 

AME~VDMENT/CORRECTION/NEW CERT(SEC7) ISS(IED 
LESS GOOOS 

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: 
B(IRBERRYLIMIT~D 

AN UK CORP 

By Authority of the 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

E.RNETT 

Certifying Officer 
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~itata ~~m.~Pr~i, 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 

mbirloccnlryunllhcrrmrdlaf ~PnCNmd~dcman O~a.houUnrm 
application was filed in said Office For registration of the Mark shown herein, a copy of said 
Mark and pertinent data from the Application being annexed hereto and made a part hereof, 

And there having been due compliance with the requirements of the law and with the 
regulations prescribed by the Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks, 

Upon examination, it appeared that the applicant was entitled to have said Mark 
registered under the Trademark Ad of 1946, as amended, and the said Mark has been duly 
registered this day in the Patent and Trademark Officee on the 

pRINCIPAL REGISTER 

to the registrant named herein. 

This registraiion shall remain in force for TEN years unless sooner terminated as 
provided by law. 

In Testimony Whereof I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the seal of the Patent 
and TrademarL Office to be affixed this 
twentieth day oldeptember 1994. 
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; · - 

Int. CI.: I~ 

Prlnr l1.S. C1I.: 27 ·nd Z1) 
RcL Nn. I.I~J.IS( 

United Sbtn P·tent ·nd ~t·dcmfirlr Office R,~ Sep ~0.~99( 
Corm(cd OG Dite Sep 24 1392 

~RADFhURK 
PRINCIPAL RLCISPER 

~rre 

smeeRRvs LIMITED (UNlrro rlNG- LIGICT RED. DARK GRAY MEDIUM 
WM LIMITED LIARILTTY COMPA- GRAY AND tlOHT GRAY; 
NY). FOll: WITCHeS. CLOCKS. AND 

I1-1I HAYMARI(ET ' rARTS TIIEREFOR; ST~APS. BRACE· 
LONDON SWIY IOO ENGLAND LFIS FOR wRIfT WAMIES; IWCREI 

·: wATCIIES: IEWURY; COSTUME mw. 
OwNER OF U.S. REO. NO. 1.19~9~9. ELRY. TIE FINSI CUFF LINKS 1N 
THE DRAWING IS LINED FOR TIIE CLASS 1e (U.S. CLS. II AND 10 

COU)RS AND SHA DES OF tlallT fAN. FIRST VSE an-lo12: 1N COMMRRCA 
DARK TAN. LIOI~T RROwN. DARK Od-IOIL 
skowN. RLACK. wHm vERY DARK 
RED. DARK RED. MEDIUM RED. SER. NO. 71-1)7.110. FILED 1-1~-19~2. 

In IeJlimony ~crco/ I bove Laeun~o SPl.mJI hond 
ond couscd Ihr KnI o/ ~C I~lcnl nod Tmdcmnrk 
O/lice ~o be 4~jXCd on Sep. 26 1995. 

Il~ore~k~~'t+~l~Fi; 
COMMISSIONER Of PAfENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

Case 1:07-cv-03997-PAC     Document 1      Filed 05/22/2007     Page 33 of 69



F 

Case 1:07-cv-03997-PAC     Document 1      Filed 05/22/2007     Page 34 of 69



Ptatee ofA 

CERTIFICATE OF REGTSTRATION 

PRMCI[PAL REGISTER 

The MMk shown in this certificale has been registered in the United States 
patent and Trademarh OB~e to the named tegirtrant. 

The records of the United States patent and Trademcrri~ O_6Fce show that 
an applicationfor registration of Be MaA shown in Bis Certificate was/iled in the 
C~ice; that the application war eramined and determined Co be in compliance with 
Be requirements ofthe law and with be regulations prescribed by Be Commissioner 
o/PatenJs and Tmdemarks, and that be Applicant is entitled to registration of be 
Mmh under be Tradcmcrrlr Act o/1946, m Amended 

A copy ofltu ~cr~ nndpemnent dalcr~ioRI the appllcofion arca gorl o/ 
this cer~i~fic~c. 

This rceislrotion shett romoin in force for TEN (IOJ yr~rs, anlcss 
terminated earlier ILF provided by law and subject to compliance with Be provisions 
o/Scdion 8 ofsu Tradcmar~ Act of 1946, as Amended 

~ w, 
Commissioncrof Patents and Tradcma~iLs 
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CI.: 25 

Prior Ij.S, CIs.: 22 and 39 
Peg, No. 2,015,462 

United States Patent and Trademark Office Regi~tered No~ 12, 1996 

TRADEMARK 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

DURDERRYS LIMITED (UNITED KINGDOM BLACK IS CLAIMED AS A FEATURE OF THE 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY) AREAS THAT ARE COMPLF~ELY DARK- 

18-22 HAYMARKET ENED. WHITE IS CLAIMED AS A FEATURE 
LONDON SWIY 4DQ. ENGLAND OF; THOSE AREAS THAT ARE NOT DARK- 

ENED hND ARE WITHOUT LINING. 
FOR: SOCKS. IN CLASS 23 (U.S. CLS. 22 AMD THE MARK 1S COMPRISED OF A REPEAT- 

39). IE(G PLAID PAT~ERN. THE BROKEN LINES 
FIRST USE 1-0-1994; IN COMMERCE IN THE DRAWING SIGNIFY THAT THE 

4-0-1993. MARK IS NOT LIMITED AS TO 1'OSITION OR 
OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 1.241.221 AND PLACEMENT. 

1.8~5.151. SEC Z(F). 
THE MARK IS LINED FOR THE COLORS 

LIGHT fAN, DARK TAN, LIGIIT DROWN, SER. NO. 75-022,360 PILED 11-20-199. 
DARK BROWN. VERY DARK RED, DARK 
RED. MEDIUM RED, LIGHT RED. DARK ANDREW LAWRENCE EXAMINING hTTOR- 
GREY, MEDIUMGREY, AND LIGHT GREY. NEY 
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1)3~U~)O Y ~bl~P~~n~ 3h~Z))~JBP~'I 1 3)r 

~l~~sY~r~~37~da~s~,'~I'~B~I~?e_lS~e~, P~s~i~i~s~ g~E;l~~jB 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

United States Patent and Trademark Office 

March 27, 2003 

THE ATIACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 5022,789 IS 
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN 
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES 
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE. 

REC;ISTERED FORA TERM.OF IO YEARS FROM December 17, 1996 
SErrr01V8&15 

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: 
BLIRBERRYLIMITED 

A CORPORATION OF THE UNITED.KINGDOM 

Authority of the 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

riS? 
P. SWAIN 

ina OfF~cer 
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st·tw ~r~~pCr~ 

CERTIFICATE OF REG~STRAII~ON 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

'I~e M4~ slovn in this certificate Las been rcgirtered in tile C/nitcd States 
patent and TmdemanL OBEce to tile named registrant 

The record of tile Llnircd States patent and Trademar(L O~e slrow tluJ 
M applicationfor regisbal;ion o/lLe M~ui~ sAowm in ILis Certificate wcrsfilcd in tire 
OBFer; ILal I~e cprplication wm exMlined and determined to be in compliance wit(h 
tim rcquinnunb o/tlk law and witR ~e ngulalSonr prcsaibcdby tim Commissioner 
ofpateatr and TradcmarLs, and dot tLe Applicant is entitled to regi~crtion a/the 
M~r~ under ~r cltadcma~F Ad of 1946, cu Amended 

A copy o/~K Mant andpertinent datafiom Ilk application me apart of 
tld certificate. 

TLis registration slhN remain in force for TEN (10) years, unless 
terminated earlier asprovidcd by knu, and subjrd to compliance witk t~cpro~ionr 
of Section B oftlCe Tmdc~Ac~ o~1946j m Amended 

~L, w, 
C~ounisrioaa of PucPcs eldTredunarlrs 
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- 
Int, CIs.; 18, 24, 25 and 28 

Prior U.S. Cls.: 1, 2, 3, 22, 23, 38, 39, 41, 42 and 
50 

United States Patent and Tmrlpmarb (1~F;nn R_eg: No.2,022,78~' 
TRADEMARIC 

PRINCIPAL REGISTgR 

BURBERRYS LIMITED (UNITED KINGDOM FmSr USE 0-0-1969 IN COMMERCE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY) 0-0-1974 
18-22 HAYMARICEI~ 
LONDON SWIY 4DQ, ENGLAND FOR: TRAVELWG COMFORTER NAMeLYi FABRIC BLANILET.I-tlKE ARTICLES FOR 

KEEPING WARM, Ea, WHEN TRAVELING FOR: SUITCASES, TRAVELING 8AGq HOL IN COLD CLIMATES, OR pgg USE AS A STA- DALLS, SUIT AND GARMENI~ CARRIERS DIUM BLANKET IN CLASS 24 00.8. CLS. 42 FOR TRAVEL AT~ACHB CASES, DOCUMENT AND ~O~ 
CASES, BRIEFCASES, PURSES, DRAWSRINC) FIRST USE 36-1976; IN COMMERCE POUCHES, WALLETS, BILLFOLDS, PASSPORT 0-0-1914 
HOLDERS, KEY CASES, HANDBAGS, SHOUL FOR: CLOTHING pOR MEN AND WOMEN, DER DAGS, CREI)~ CARD CASES, BUSINESS NAMELY, SCARVES, PULLOVERS, CARDL CARD CASES, ~OILEI~ DAGS SOLD EMPT"Y, aANS, SWEATERS, OVERCOATS, RAW. TOILEI~ CASES SOLD EMPTY, SHAVINa COATS SHIRTS, BELTS; SLIPPERS FOR MEN, BAGS SOLD EMPTY, TIE CASES FOR IN CLASS 28 ~U.S. CLS. 21 AND 39~ TRAVEL, UMBRELLAS AND PARASOLS, M FIRST USE IN COMMERCE! CLASS 18 (U.S. CLS 1, 2. 3, 22 AND 41). 7-1-1926. 
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t FOR: GOLF BAGS, GOLF CLUB COVERS, MEDIUM GRAY AND LIG~I~ GRAY. THE GOLF BALL HOLDERS, CASES CONTAINING COLOR LINING SYMBOLS FOR RED, DROWN GOLF BALLS, GOLF TEES AND GOLF MARK- AND GRAY ARE SHOWN LN THE Z.O~WING. ERS, CASES FOR HOLDING SCORE CARDS, THE MARK CONSISTS OF A RED, BROWN PENS AND PENCILS FOR USE M GOLF, IN GRAY, -BLACK, AND WHITE ·PLAID PAT- CLASS 28 (U.S. CLS. 22. 23,' 38 AND 50~ TERN APPLIED UNIFORMLy OVER THE FIRST USE 9-0-1981; IN .COMMERCE 
9-0-1981. GOODS OR SIGNIFICANT PARTS THEREOF. 

THE BROKEN LINES IN TIIB DRAWING ARE OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 1.211,122 AND 
1,855,154. NOT A FEATURE gp THE MARK. 

THE FOLLOWING COLORS AND SHADES sec 2(F). 
OF COLORS ARE CLAIMED AS FEATURES 
OF THE MARK LIGITT TAN, DARK TAN, 'SER NO. 74-532~894 FILED 6-3-1994. LIGHT BROWN, DARK BROWN, BLACK 
WHfTE, VERY DARK RED. DARK RED, ANDREW LAWRENCE, EXAMINING ATT~OR- MEDIUM RED, LdG~I~ RED, DARK GRAY, NEy 
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:~~ 1)~14Y3·r I ~L'Y-~ '1 3 3h~ll 311k1 I hi : 
flo~t~·1~Ir~'9~aa,~IflIB~e~e: ~E~e~E_mi~s3 Sr~Ynr,Q~M~B 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

United States Patent and Trademark Office 

February 01, 2005 

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,612,272 IS 

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY 

THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE WHICH 
REGISTRATION IS IN F~LL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM August 27, 2002 
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: Regislrant 

By Authority of the 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

RNETT 

Certifying Officer 

r~ar ~LY~ ~=Y·t' ~LI 
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b ~hfP& ~etf 'a 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

The ~n~larX- shown in this certificate has been registered in the Clniten States 
Patent anti Tmdemark qDice to the named registrant. 

The records of the UnitedStales Patent and Trademark q0ice show that 
an application/or registration ofthe Mark shown in this Certificate nnsfiled in the 
OBice; that the application was examined and determined to be in compliance with 
the requi~·e~ne~ts of the law and with the regulations prescribed by the Directo~~ oflhe 
Clnilen States Patent and Trademark OAice; and that the Applicant is entitled to 
registration 41he Mark imder the TmdemarkAct of 1946, as Amended. 

.4 copy of the Mark and pertinent data fiom the application are port of 
this certificate. 

This registration shall remain in force for TEN (10) ~enrs, I~nless 
terminated earlier as provided by law, and subject to compliance with the p~-ovisions 
opSection 8 ofthe the TrademarkAcl of 1946, as Amended. 

DirrrlUr o/l~he ~ld SIJler P~l~pl (Illd TiOdCRIII~ OIJjiC 
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C1.: 35 

Prior U.S. Cls.: 100, 101 and 102 Peg. N~. 2,612,272 
United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered nog· 27, 2991 

SERVICE MARK 
pR~CIPAL RECISTER- 

·-----·I-; 

BURDCRRY LIMITED (UNITBD KINGDOM TlIa LINING 1S A FEATURE OF THE MARK 
AND DOES NOT INDICATE COLOR. CORPORATION) 

18-72 HA\iMARKET 
LONDON SW IY 4DQ. UNITED KINGDOM THE MARK CONSIST~S OF A DESIGN USED 1N 

W~IOI,E hND 1N FART iN T)IE SALE hND ADVER- 

FOR: RE~IL STORE SERVICES IN TI-IC FIELDS T(SING OF T)IE SERVICES. TI-IE IIROKEN LINES 
OF CtO~n·ll NG. ACCESSORIES, SHOES, LUGGhGE, IN THE DRAWING SIGNIFY TH~ TUE MARK IS 
LEATHER GOODS hND FRAGRANCES, IN CLASS NOT LIMITED TO POSITION OR pInCENltiNT. 
35 (U.S. CIS. 100. 101 ANL) 10?). SEC. Z(T~. 

~IRSI. USE 1-0-19Yj: IN CqMM ERCE 4-0-1995. 500. NO. 76-255.09(1. FII.ED 5-IO-20r)l. 
OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 1,241.222, 2.022.769 G. MYERSCHOFF'`. EXAMINING AITORNI3Y 

AND OTH ERS. 
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Exhibit I 
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: ~ ~~7~-T~-Y31-)~c'Y Y~Y Y 3~~-)~-~\ r g hii i 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

United States Patent and Trademark Office 

April 30, 2004 

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,689,921 IS 
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY 

THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE WHICH 

REGISTRATION IS IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF IO YEARS FROM Febnrary 25, 2003 

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: Registrant 

By Authority of the 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

E.RNETT~r~4· 
Certifying OMicer 
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~b ~jfafe& o~-f~P~rP~Zr4 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

The Mark shou71 in this certificate has been registered in the Llnited States 
Patetlt and TuademarR qffice to the named reg~tmnf. 

The records of the United States Patent and ·irradema~k O~ice show that 
an application for re,oistration dtAe Mark shown in fhb Certificnte warfiled in the 
qtflce; that the application ,vas eramined and determined to be in compliance ~ifh 
the requirements of the law and with the regulations prescribed by the Director of the 
United Stares Patent and Trademark OBice; and that the Applicant is entitled to 
registration of the MnnG under the TmdemanfiAct of 1946, as Amended 

d coW 0f the Mark and pertinent data from the application are part of 
this certifrcate. 

This registration shall remain in force for TEN (10) years, unless 
terminated earlier n~ provided 64' law, and subject to compliance with the provisions 
of Secrio~ 8 dthe TrademerkAct 41 946 as Amended 

Director o/lhr L'niled sioolw Potent a~d Tinde~n~r~ qfficP 
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C1.: 3 

Prior U.S, Cls.: 1; 4, 6, 50, 51 and 52 
Reg. No. 2,6~9,921 

United States Patent and Trademark Office Hegistered Feb. L5, 20U3 

TRADEMARK 
PRINCIFhL REGISTER 

DURBERRY LIMITED (UNITED KINGDOM OWNER OF U.S. Rile. NOS. 1.3-51.222, b022,789 
CORPORATION) AND OTHERS. 

111-21 t~AYMARKEI~ 

LONDON SWIY 4DQ. UNITED KINGDOM fHE MARK IS LINED FOR TIIE COLORS TAN. 
BLACK. GREY, WHITE AND RED. 

I;OR: PERFUMES, EAU DE TOILFITES, BODY 
LOTION; SOAPS; PERSONAL DEODORANIS; WU 
DE PARPOMS; AFI~ERSHAVES; SHAMPOO FOR THE h·IARK CONSISTS OC: h DESIGN USED IN 

THE IIAIR AND FOR nlE BODY; SHOWER GELS; WCIOLE AND IN PART ON OR 1N CONNECTION 

BATH GELS, IN CLASS 3 (U.S. CLS. 1. 4, 6.50.51 AN9 WIT)I THE GOODS. THE BROKEN LINES IN TtiE 
DRAWING SIGNIFY THAT T~IE MARK [S NOT 52~ 
LIMITED TO POSITION OR PLACEMENT 

PRIORITY CLAIMED UNDER SEC 44(D) ON 
UNITED KINGDOM APPLICATION NO. 2225922, SER. NO. 76197,401, FILED 6-13-2000. 
FILED 3-13-2000, RECi. NO. 2225922, DATED 11·9- 
2001. EXPIRES 3-15-2010. G. MAYERSC)IOI;F. EXAMINING AT~ORNEY 
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II; ( ~q I~Z1 ld_ 5)~ ) ~c~Y Y~ V V ~h4B~~) ~h~ 1 3) f~ 

~ ~'~L~,3~.~I~a~E,;s~J~; ~F~r`i~3 ~Ja~J~I, ~o_qJ~3 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
United States Patent and Trademark Office 

July 27, 2004 

THE ATTACHED U,S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,845,852 IS 
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY 
THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE WHICH 
REGISTRATION IS IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM May 25 2004 
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: Registranf 

By Authority of the 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS 

" -~-~-~ 
P.R, GRANT 

Certifying Officer 
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~~'"~"" "fpl~2Te~i, ~Zi~k~F 

CERTIFICATE OF~REGISTRATION 
PRINCIPAL REGIS~ER 

'T~e ~lark sh~n~n ill this ceriificate has been registered in the United ~ates 
patent and Trademark O~ice to the named registrant. 

~7~e records of the United States patent and Trademark O~ic~o ~how that 
an application fbr registration of I~e ~iark si~own in ih~ Certificate wasjiled in the 
O~ice; that the al~licarion was e?ramined and delentiined to be in coinpliance i~ith 
the requil-emenls qf tfie Im~· and Ic:ith the regulations prescribed by the Director of the 
United States patent and Tmtiemark O~ice; and that the Applicant L entitled to 
registration of tl~e ItiarX- Under the TmdemqrRAcf of 1946, as Amended 

A cop)) of the !M~n~ and pertinent data /i·ontlthe application are part of 
this certificate. 

To mtoid Ci~C~ELklTIO~ of the registration, the awmer of the 
regist~uation ntust submit a declaration of continued use or excusable non-use 
behpeen tlrejifth andsirth years affer the regis~ation date. (See nextpagefor more 
itlfonnation.) Aulmling such a declamtion is properly filed, the registration will 
remain inf0rcefjr ten (I~ ):ears, unless terminated by an order ofthe Commissioner 
lot ~indemants or 4 ~fen~ml corc~~ (See ne~t pagefor info~mation on maintenance 
require~ne~ltsf~r nrccessi~e ren-~jear pwEodr.) 

8";1- 
~c~ing Di~ec~or dlhe Ilniled S~~leJ Po~enr ond T~ademar~ O~fice 
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C1.: 9 

Prior U.S. Cls.: 21, 23, 26, 36, and 38 Reg. No. 2,&55,852 
i United States Patent and TrademarL Omee a~rm~u,zoa~ 

TRADEMAR]L~ 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

~ c BURBERRY LIMITED (VNITED KINGDOM THE LIARK IS LINED FOR THE COLORS TAN, 
CORPORATION) BLACK, GRAY, WHTTE NQD RED. THE VERTI~U. 

-. 18-22 HAYMARKF;T LINES ARE FOR THE COU)R RED. THE DIAGO- 

LONDON SWIY 404. UfJT~ED KCNGDOM NAL LINES ARE FOR'IHE COLOR TAN ANDTHE 
HORIZOP~AL DASHED LINES ARE FOR THE 

POR: SUNGLASSES, SPECTACLES, OPTICAL COLOR GRAY. 
GLASSES; E~T~ED FRAMES AND LENSES FOR 
TI1E AFORESAID GOODS; CASES AND HOtDERS THE MARK CONSISIS OF A pATIERN APPLIED 
FORTHE AFORESAID GOODS; CARRYING C~SES IN WHOLE OR IN FART ON OR W CONNEC~LON 
AND HOLDERS FOR POR'fABLL3 COMPZI~ERS WITH THE GOODS. THE BROKEN LINES IN THE 
A_ND MOBILE TELEPHONES, IN CLASS 9 (U·S. PER[MEIER SIGNIFY THAT THE MARK IS NOT 
CLS. 21, 23, 26,36 AND 38). LIMITED TO POSIIlON OR pLACEMENT. 

FIRSI USE 0-0-1987; [N COMMERCE 1-0-1995. SN 76-424,106, FILED MO-2002. 
O~NER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 1;241.222. 2,022~789, G~ MA~ERSCHOFF. EXAMINING ATTORNEY 

AND OIHERS. 
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Exhibit K 
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Btatur o/412 

CERTIFICATE OF RENE'U~AL 
862 816 

peg. No.---~------- 

~pplication to renew the Ibove identified registration hiving been duly filed in the patent 
and Tndemark Ofhce and there having beencompliulce with the requirements of the law end 
with the rcgubtions prexribed by the Commissioner of Patents znd Ttndemsrks. 

This is to certify that said registration has been renewed in accordance with the Tndemuk 
Act of 1946 to Burberrys Limited, of London, En4land 

A British Corporation 

+ndsaidregirtntionlvill rermininforcefar~vency~einErom December 31~ 1988 
unless sooner terminated Is prpvided by law. 

In Testimony ~hereof I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the seal of the patent 
and Trademark Office to be zmxed this 
thirteenth day ofJune. 1989. 

·~·&"~k;i~· 
Commissioner of Pltults and Tcadanatlcr 
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THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

This is to certify that from the records of the Patent O~ice it appears that an application 
was filed in said O~ice forregistration of the Mark shown herein, a copy of said Mark and 
pertinent data from the Application being anne~ed hereto and made a put hereof. 

And there having bqen due compliance with the requirements of the law and with the 
regulations prescribed by the Commissioner ofPatents, 

Upon acaolination, it appeared that the applicant was entitled to have said Mark regir- 
tered under the Trademark Actof'l946, and the said Mark has been duly registered this day 
in the Patent Ofhce on the 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

to the registrant named herein. 

This registration shall remain in force for Twenty Yean unless sooner terminated 
as provided by law. 

In Testimony Whereof I have hereunto 
set my hand and caused the seal of 
the Patent Of~ice to be a8ixed this 

thirtp-iirst day of December, 1968. 

~yl-~g~i~J 
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS 
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a:24 

Prior US. a.: A2 ac~ No. tbZ~H 
United Stets Psteot end 'IrndemnrL: Of~ia Rc~tmd Da JS Ubt 
Raal · OCD·LJucl~l~L919 

TRADEMARK 
PRINCIPAL RECISIER 

t 

nDnFFuYs u~crreo ~rru, nNa- AFDUCA)JT DISCLAaSS THE4 
LEFIEE ~s" AFAIIT FROM TNE MALIL ~'- DO~ OOWPANY) 
~UK~YK 

IVP HAYMAIIJLET 
~O~YWN.MGIAND S~YIY IDQ FOn: TMTIW rL~ 000DS ruoe 

OF WOOL abfiON AND kLAN-MADE 
FlBRES AND Q)L(BINATUINS THEILE- 

OWNEII OF GLUT BIC~fAM REO. OF. Di CLASS (1 ~H~ Q- ?1) NO. ~tWf. DATED 11-~1-1966 
~Ea N0.2~9.2'1). FILED I-KIWL 

In IcrtimorLp vhcrsof I hme Lmrurcro wr my ~ond 
ond cansed rhr pCI~ Of ~C POlcnt and Tmdemark 
Offin so be ~uc~ on Jnne 13. 1989 

COMMISSIOHER OF PATEHIS AND TRADEISARILS 
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st9fed Of~m. 

C_ERTI-FICATE OF RENEWAL 

863 179 Rcg. No. 

APplintion to renew the above ideatibed registration hiving been duly died in the Potent 
and Tr?dcrmrk Othce md there having hen compliu~ce with the requiremmts of the law ~d 
with the regulations pnscribed by the Commissioner of Patents Pnd Tndem·dq 

This is to certify that slid registration has been renewed in Itcordulce with the Tndtc~Prlr 
Actofl946to Burberrys Limited, of London, Egland 

A ·British Corporation 

andszidregistr~tionwill remain in force~orhventyye~nfrom january 7, 1989 
unless sooner terminated isprovided by law. 

In Testimony Whereof Ihlve hereunto set 
my hand and aused the sell of the Patent 
and Tndemlrlr Office to be affixed this 
thirteenth day ofJune, 1989. 

·&-·'"j~j~7 
Gmmi~doner of Patents andTtadanvks 
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863~19 

THE UNITED·STATES OF ~MERICA 

This is to certify that from the records of the Patent Office it appeus that ul application 
was ~edia said Ot~ce for registration of the Muk shown herein, a copy of said M2dr and 
pertinent data from the Application being ulwed'~ueto and made 1 put hereof, 

And them having bkn due compliance with the requirements of the law and with the 
regulations prescribed by the Commissioner of Patents, 

Upon aramination, it appeared that the applicant wls entitled to have said Maik regis- 
tered under the Trademrk Act of 1946, and the said Mark has been duly registered this day 
in the Patent Office on the 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

to the registrant named herein. 

This registration shall ~emain in force for Twenty Years unless sooner terminated 
as provided by Law. 

In Testimony Whereof I have hereunto 
Jet my hand and caused the xal of 
the Patent OBice to be aftixed this 

seventh day of JanuarV, 1969. 

&"t·~P·i~w/ 
COMMISSIONER OF P~TENTS 
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a: u 

Piler US. a 39 
nec No. ca~l'lP 

Unaed StMee PeIeel ·nd'I~~dcaurlr Of~lc~ RabloroI Iv 1. Ucg 
Rmnl OG Rb Ju II. LPI) 

TRADDURY 
PRPJCIPAL RECISI~ER 

-~.- 

BURPWUYS UWT~ED (GILEAT FSrr- lAaCEISlCAFFSNArS CAP$ IHLt ~ 
AINOO~PAWY) MmJ so~uNna moor FoQverl ··; 

IwHAYWAIIM IIEILIETE WeClflES SIDCICINO* 
LOmON ENGLAND Sar 1 r soclcs e~ucPs. svsPr~NDe~J, a~u- 

~8119 ~eL1S. KWJrr SROeS SUP- 
OWNEI OF OILEAT B99TAM ItEO. PeR9. SAHDAW (omFFWWJ 

W<X 901WS DATeD ll-II-IoeS OtOVEC SHIltTS~COLLA~S IAJAUAS 
OIYNEI OP US. Fm NOS 91919. II~NOE~I~J DIESSMa GOWNS CAk 

acsnANbOTZIERS. oKIANS s~v~re~a nnrovI~t 
APPUCAWT DIXW~S `TWE SCA1(VES. lOOrSFRY. I~UHDA~nON 

LETI~EII'B" APAIIT 9111191 'OlF Y~RIC GAILWPTC$ BMSSIEILE*I BLOVSE5 
15991111'1919 tSWIILWeALI seAar 11O9ES 

POll: COATS IOPCOATS. JACICeTS. DWSES OSOYFAS (VISHPNO 
svrr$ s~t~e~as. rSwras. WADERS] AND HANDICUCHI~PS. IN 
9ACSS SHOII'TS. IIIDWO IIABTTS MSSn~Ht~~LUL 
wAI5Q))TJ. (OAneRS. 9911111111119.1 
OYERAUS. SICIRTS. IFUII COA'IS.TUI SEll NQ U9~71. PIIED I-K196~ 

In ladwng wl.rsd I ~b~e knune ul ~ny Irmd 
ond mwsd thr scel o/ ~e APccnr Md Tmdcmo~k 
OBPn O be eBErcd oe ~unr ~3. 19bP. 

COMMISSIONER OP PATEHIS AND TRADEKARRS 
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Btstce '~/a*, 
Y 

N? ~622186 

CERnFICATEOF REGIS~CR~TION 

This is to certify that the records of the Patent and Trademark Omce show that an 
application was fried in said OFftce for registntion of the Mark shown herein, a copy of said 
Mark and pertinent data from the Application being annexed hereto and made a part hereof, 

And there having been due compliance with the requirement~ of the law and with the 
regulations prescribed by the Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks, 

Upon examination, it appeared that the applicant was entitled to have said Mark 
registered under the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, and the said Mark has been duly 
registered this day in the Patent and Trademark Office on the 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

to the registrant named herein. 

This registration shall remain in force for TEN years unless sooner terminated~as 
provided by law 

In Testimony Whereof I have hereunto set 
my hand Pad mused the seal of the Patent 
and Trademark Office ro.be zffued this 

thtteenth day of November 1990. 

ab~m-t~ 
Commiuiooer of Patmh ind Tndan~YCe 
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OF ASS1STAM COMMISSIONER FOR TRADEMAAKS 

UNITED S·iATES DEPAR. INT OF COMMERCE 
~f Patent and Trademart Office 

2900 Cryst·l Drivs 
Arlington. VirginiI 22202-3513 

REGISTI14TION NO: 1622186 SERIAL NO: 73827768 MAILING DATE: 03/24/t001 
REGISTRATION DATE: 11/13/1990 
MARK: B PRORSUM AND DESIGN 
REGISTIL~TION OWNER: BURBERRY LIMITED 
CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS: 

SUSAN PROGOFF 
FISH & ~EAVE 
1251 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS 
NEW \iORK NY 10020 

NO~ICE OF ACCEPTANCE; 
15 v.se Sec. L058(aH3) 

THE COMBINED AFFIDAVIT AND RENEWAL APPLICAnON FILED FOR THE ABOVE- 
LDE~TIFIED REGISTRATION MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF SE~ION 8 OF THE 
TRADEMARK ACT. 15 U~.C. Sec. 1058. 

ACCORDINGLY, TIIE SECTION 8 AFFIDAVIT IS ACCEPTED. 

***+++~*~*~*,***C****21+**1*·~~*+*++*1*1++***** 

NOTICE: OF RENE'WAL 
15 U.S.C. Sec. 1059(a) 

`THE COMBINED AFFIDAVIT .4ND RENEWAL APPLICATION FILED FOR THE ABOVE- 
IDENTIFIED REGISTR4-TION MEETS THE REQZI?REMENTS OF SECTION 9 OF THE 
TRADEMARK ACI, 15 V.S.C Sec. 1058. 

ACCORDINGLY, THE REGISTR4TION [S RENEWED. 

~,*+f;t**·*·S~~**+l+*+****ICS***+++**Z+1+I++C+* 

THE REGISFRA'I;ION WILL REMAIN IN FORCE FOR CLASS(ESI: 
009. 

EVERETT. PATRICIA 
PARALEGAL SPECIALIST 
POST-REGISTRATION DIVISION 
(703)308-9500 

PLEASE SEE THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INFORMATION 
CO.VCEI~ING REQUIREMENTS FOR F~IAIF~i~TAINING THIS REGISTRATION 

~YLT6 :9:')0' 
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C1.: 9 

Prior U.S. CI.: 26 
Peg. No. 1,622,186 

United States Patent andTrademark Office Ree~tardNo·.13.1990 
I_ 

TRADE~UARIL. 
PRINCIPAL RECISI~ER 

BURBERRYS LIMITED (UNITED KINGDOM OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 756.933. 1.473.413 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY) kA(D OTHERS. 

18-25 HAYMARKET THE ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF THE 
LONDON. ENGLAND SWIY CDQ WORD "PRORSUM" IN THE MARK IS "FOR- 

WARDS". 
FOR: SUNGLASSES. GOGGLES FOR PRO- 

TECTION AGAINST GLARE BY THE SUN; SER. NO. 73-827.768. FILED 7-34-1989. 
SPECTACLES; FRAMES AND LENSES. IN 
CLASS 9 (LI.S. CL. 26). OWNER OF UNITED KINGDOM REG. NO. KATHERINE STOIDES. EXAMINING A~TOR- 
1263735. DATED 4-1-1986. EXPIRES 4-1-1993. NEY 
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68 41~' - gj 

,ita ~fttfEg ofi~ 
~I;·o 

CERTIFICATE. Or; REGISTRATION 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

Tht· ~n/inrk sho~r~n in this certificate has bee~ re,oisre~ed~i~ the United States 
Patent and Trademark O~ict) to the named registrant. 

The records of the United Stares Patent and Trademark qffice show that 
an application fol· re,oistration of the ManC- shown in this Certificate ~filed in the 
ODSce; that the application was examilled and determined-to be incon4Pliance luifh 
the reqzlil·ements ofrhe laiv and with the regr~lations prescribed by the Director oft~e 
United States Patent and Trademark O~ice; and that the Applicant is ultirled to 
regisn-atioll qfrhe MarX- under the TmdemarkAct of1'~46, asAmended 

A cop~ of tire Mark and p~·tinent data from Il~e application are part of 
th~ ce~zijicate. 

This regisfrarion shall remain infal·ce far TEN (10) yea~s, r~nless 
te~mblaled ea~lier as provided by law and subject to compliance with the provisio~s 
of Section 8 olthe TrademarkAct of1946, asdmended. 

Acting Dlnav o/rLr Uni~rdJ~rJ ~b~n~ end Rcdcrrvt O~icu 
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for Maintaining a 
Federal~l~ademark Registration 

SECTION 8: AFFIDAVIT OF CONTINUED USE 

The registration shall remain in`force for lC)'years, exc_ept that the 
registration shall be canceled for failure to file an Affidavit of Continued ; 
Use under Section 8 of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. ~1058, upon the 
expiration of the following time periods: 

i) At the end of 6 years foilowing.the date of registration. 
ii) At the end of each successive IO-year perioii` following the date of 

registration. : 

Fai~re to file a proper Section (1A_ffidav~ at t~e appropriale`time will result in tire 
cnncell~rion ofrhe tegisiration. 

SECTION 9: APPLICATION FOR RENEW~L 

The registration shall remain inforce for 10 ye~sl subject to the provisions 
of Section 8, excepl th~t the registration shall expir~ for failirre' to file an 
Application for Renewal under Section 9 of the Trademade Act, 15 Y-S.C. g1059, at the end of each successive I0-year period following-the date of 
registration . 

Failure lofile a proper Ap~!ication for Renewal at ~he aF~propri~ limP will result in 
the expiration oflhe regis~ration: 

No further notice or reminder of these requirements will be sent to the 
Registrant by the Patent and n-ademark Offi~ce; It is recommended 
that the Registrant conbct the Patent and Traden~ark Ofhice 
appro~imately one year before the expiration of the time periods shown 
above to determine the requirements and fees for the 6ilings required to 
maintain the registration. 
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Cls.: 3 and 18 

Prior U.S. Cls.: 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 22, 41, 50, 51 and 52 Dog. No. 2.512,119 
United States Patent and Trademark Office Re~i~ered Nov.:7, 2001 

TRADEMAKK 
PRMCIPAL REGISTER 

.\ 

~ 

BURBERRY LIMITED (UNITED K1NGDO~ RAGS, TRAVELING BAGS, HAND DAGS.I~TjATIIER 
BAGS F;OR COMPUTERS AND CAMERAS; WAL- 

CORPORATION) LETS AND PURSES; TOIL~TRY DAGS SOLD EMP- 
18-22 HA\iMARK~T -yy AND COSMF~IC BAGS SOLD EMPTY; BRIEF 
1,ONOON S~IY 4DQ, UNITED KINGDOM CASES, SATCHEIS AND PORTFOLIOS; CASES FOR 

FOR: NON-MEDlCATED TOll,~` PREFhRh- I'ERSON~L· ORGANIZERS AND 1:OR MOBILE TEL- 
-I.IONS. NAM ELY, PERFUM ES, EAU DE COtOGNE. EPHON~; PARASOLS, iJMBRELLhS, WALKINCi 
hNI) TOILET ~TER, tiSSEK~lhL OILS FOR PEIL S~ICI<S: L.E~THEI1 KEY FODS, I.I~nTI·leR KEY 
SO NAL USE. COSM ISTIC PREPh RATIONS FOR TH E )IOLDERS, hNI) DOG (nOATS, IN CLASS ~18 (li.S. 
TEETII AND FCR TIIE I~I\IR, NAMELY, TOO'TH- CLS. 1,2, 3, 22 hNU II). 
PASTES. SHAMPOOS, CONDITIONERS, HAIR 
SPRAYS, HAIR GELS. SOAPS FOR THD BODY, PRIORITY CI.AIMED UNDER SEC. 44(1)) ON 
SHO~ER GEL.S AND DATII G13LS. hND t~hTII UNI.I.I~D KINGDOM I\PPI.IC~1`ION NO. 222~87.9. 
FOAMS: ANTIPERSPIMNTS AND DEODORAN~~S; PII.CD 3-15-1000, REG. NO. 2225579, DATEI) 3-15- 
S~lhVING PREPARATIONS AND POT I'OURRI. IN 2000. EX~IRES ~-15-2010. 
cl.~ss? (U.S. CLS. 1. ·1. 6, SQ, 51 INND(2). OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 93,1119, 1,903.505 hND 

POI~: A R~TICLES OF LUGGAGE NAM ELY. SU IT- O~.I t ERS. 
CASES, A'FI-II.FI`IC ~ND SPORT BAGS, REACI-1 
BAGS. Ch RRY-OIU BAGS, CI..UTCII BAGS, DCIFFEI~ SER. NO. 76-069.307, FILED 6-13-21100. 
hN1) GYM I]AGS, OVCRNICitlT BAGS, SCHOOL 
nOOK nAGS, StlOUI.D~R IIAGS. TO~E DhGS. C~ h·lhYIiRSC~IOFF. E.YAMINING ATTOI:NEY 
GhRhlEi\lT n~GS FOR 1`RAVEL. CARI1YAI.L- 
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